New MEKICC INERGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL KESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
2040 South Pacheco Strest
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 827-7131

May 21, 1998

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-288-259-070

Mr. Darrell Moore

Navajo Refining Company
P.O. Box 159

Artesia, New Mexico 88211

Re: Recent Request for Injectivity Tests

Dear Mr. Moore:
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Reference is made to your recent request to conduct tests on the Mewbourne Oil Company, Chalk
Bluff 31 No. 1 located in Section 31, T17S, R28E to determine approximately stable injection
rates and pressures. My staff has reviewed your request and the same is hereby approved for a
period of 90 days, concluding on August 20, 1998. Fluids for testing will be limited to fresh

water. The wellhead pressure will not exceed 1,490 psi.

If my staff may be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call Mr. Mark Ashley at (505)

827-7155.

Sincerely,

L)

ori Wrotenbery
Director
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